- any correspondence that your office had with MY company and me. If you look at all of

- The reason this agency agreement was cancelled in the first place was that Mr. Pollara
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RE: Easy Phone, Inc.d/b/a/ Easy Cellular, Inc. 4992034 “T1T

Cert. #4773 and 4769
Dear Mr. Williams:

After our phone conversation today, I feel compelled to write this letter to you. As you
recall, you informed me of a2 name change that my company, Easy Phone, Inc., has gone
through in order to reflect your records.

Apparently, certificate # 4773 from the Florida Public Service Commission had been
issued to Easy Cellular, Inc. d/b/a/ Tel Com Plus to offer pre-paid, non facilities based
residential services in the state of Florida. You have informed me that a new certificate #
4769 has been issued to Easy Phone, Inc. d/b/a/ Easy Tel to offer pre-paid, non facilities
based residential services in the state of Florida.

This letter is to inform you of the sequence of events regarding certificate # 4773, Easy
Celluiar, Inc. d/b/a/ Tel Com Plus.

On or about December, 1997, Easy Cellular, Inc. (it was then changed to Easy Phone,
Inc. d/b/a/ Easy Cellular, Inc.) entered into an agency agreement with Mr. Richard
Pollara and Tel Com Plus. They were to lease our telecommunications license in the
states of FL and CA to offer pre-paid residential service to credit challenged end users.

In, or around, September 1998, this agreement was cancelled and voided. At that time,
Tel Com Plus was instructed to cease and desist any and all activity under our license

- (certificate # 4773) in FL. 1 was under the assumption they did. Obviously not.

I do not know anything about having a new certificate issued (#4769) nor am I receipt of

your correspondence, you will see that any and all letters went to an address in Florida.

and Tel Com Plus did not pay the carrier invoices and therefore left them unpaid in Easy
Cellular’s name. I am currently involved in litigation with them regarding unpaid carrier
invoices in the states of FL and CA for which Tel Com Plus obtained every single dime
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for. Not only have they not paid carrier invoices, but telecommunications invoices and
Federal Excise taxes, as well.

Mr. Pollara and Tel Com Plus had then migrated all Easy Cellular’s end users on to his
new license, U.S. Telecommunications. (Or so I thought).

Clearly, he is at it again. Changing the name of the company to Easy Tel and getting a
new certificate # issued through the FL Public Service Commission to operate yet another
CLEC for which he can receive all of the revenues but leave me holding the debt to the
carriers.

LET IT BE KNOWN THAT EFFECTIVE TODAY, 7/22/99 CERTIFICATE # 4773
AND #4769 THAT ARE ISSUED TO EASY CELLULAR IN ANY FORM ARE TO BE
CANCELLED IMMEDIATELY. CANCEL ALL CERTIFICATES. IF ANYONE IS
CAUGHT USING THEM AFTER TODAY, YOU HAVE PERMISSION TO
PROSECUTE TO THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

If you have ANY questions, please contact my attorney, Tim Andreu at Glenn,
Rasmussen & Fogarty 100 So. Ashley Dr. St 1300, Tampa FL 33601-5946 or myself at
(702) 228-6663. We will be happy to entertain any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

pucda \
Lofinda C. Bucchier
President

Via fax: (850) 413-6587
Hard copy to follow




